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VERIFIED COMPLAINT
(Amended)

PART I: SUMMARY OF THE CASE

I. This is a suit in law and equity ageinst Defendants in Their official andfor personal
capacities for— without legal awthority or just cause-- violating Plaintiff’s inalienable rights,
which at all times relevant to the marters in regard to which Plaintiff herein complaing were pro-
tected by the provision of the common law, state administrative and statutory, federal statutory,
and/or provisions of the state and federal constitutions applicable at the time of the developments
described herein, inter alia by falsely imprisoning and arvesting Plaintiff in the Richard J. Daley
Center in Chicago, Illinois (henceforth “the Daley Center™) and for falsely prosecuting Him
without probably cause, and especially for doing so as part of a pattemn of retalistion against
many citizens, including Plaintiff, who have and has exercised Their and His constitutional rights
to expose the misdeeds of Their and His public servants, including some of the employees of the
one of the most powerful cecupans of the Daley Center— the Sherifl of Cook Country (hence-
fiorth “the Sheriff™), Whose office is a political subdivision of the State of linois. Plaint:ff thus
alleges illegal actions committed by Defendanis that exceeded the scope of Their authority, con-
stituting an exception to the normal policy that ¢laims against State actors in the performance of
their duties are preciuded by qualified immunity. Primarily, the relief sought by Plaintifl in this
suit is a preliminary and then a permanent injunction ordering the Sheriff to cease and desist
from persecuting Plaintiff and from preventing Him from using and enjoying the all courthouses
in Cook County as He hitheric has done and has a right o7 privilege to do in any and all lawful
ways. Secondarily, Plaintiff seeks all other relief to which He is entitled, including compensa-
tory, and, if available, punitive damages. ’

PART 1L: JURISDICTION AND VENUE



2. This Court, being a court of general jurisdiction, has-- per § 9 of Arl VI of the [linois
Constitution, the Declaratory Action Act 735 ILCS 5/2-701, and the RLC.O. Act 18 USC
1964 )= subject matter jurisdiction w entertain and to decide PlaintiTs justiciable claims of a
common law, stamtory law, constitutional law, and equitable nature, whose claims include but
are not limited 1o claims brought pursuant to the right of citizens to sue for constinrtional viola-
tions 42 FSC 1983, conspitacy violations 42 USC 1985(2) and (3) and 42 USC 1986, violations
of the First and Fourth Articles of the U%, Bill of Rights, violations of § 1¢b) and (e} the 14"
Amendment to the U5, Constitution, RLCCY, Act vielations 18 LUSC 1962(c), B) Moreover,
since all Pertizs were and are located-- and the action in this case ook place-- in Cook County,
[linmz, the venue of this lawsuit alse is proper,

PART [Il: THE FACTS AND PLAINTIFF'S ALLEGATIONS THEREAROUT

Pari [11A; tion

3. Ewer since the 19805 Plaintiff has discovered that He has involuntarily become a
member of that small but growing class of American and [linois citizens who feel compelled o
exercise their rights fmrer offa o free speech and o petition their government for redress of griev-
ances in order to expose end to seek a remedy for their collective and individual mistreatment by
their public servants, inchuding Defendants, as manifested by Their incompetence, arbitrarily au-
thortarian and anti-democratic atitudes, and Their resentment and mistreatment of those vocal
minority (a5 well a8 non-minority} citizens who demand from Them the same respect and good
customer service that they expect and normally receive from private persons in commerce.

4. Plaintiff tends to believe that the USA and [llinois have become increasingly commu-
nistic polities, and He has sought to counter said trend, to help stem the rising tide of commu-
nism, &nd to support & more classically and naturally republican nation and State, and He has
done so by publicly advocating against public and private cellectivism and corruption and for
more transparency and accountability in government. Specifically, Plaintiff has sought to inter-

view Hiz errant public servants; has wrillen them letters: has published same on His website,



www.injusticexposed.org; has demonstrated outside of governmental buildings by dressing as
Unele Sam, carrying signs, and passing out leaflets; has filed several previous actions Himself in
state and federal courts; and has served as a bystander witness for acqualntances in their own
state and federal court actions.

3. § 23 of the Nlinois Bill of Rights guarantees to all [linoisans the right to “frequent re-
currence to the fundamental principles of civil government™ without governmental harassment in
the fulfillment of their “individual ohligations and responsibilities™ to “preserve the blessings of
liberty.” Ome of the important ways that Ninoisans can fulfill, have fulfilled, and still fulfill their
“individual obligations and responsibilities™ to “preserve the blessings of liberty™ is by serving as
court=watchers in [linms courtrooms.

6. This important role was once performed in Cook County by trained court-watchers of
the Better (overnment Association in downtown Chicago, who would complete written reports
on their pre-printed forms and send them to the Chief Judge of the County. Bur that program,
tragically for Cook County justice, died for lack of funding. When it was functioning, however,
many court personnel, including private attorneys, public defenders, and even occasional prose-
cutors would privately tell the BGA court-watchers that what transpired in courtrooms was very
different when the BGA court-watchers were present from what transpired there when they were
absent. Judicial, law enforcement, and elerical conduct in Cook County courtrooms was usually
on its best behavior when BGA couri-watchers were present, because they knew that they were
being watched, by name, and that their individual and collective conduct would be reported to
and read by the Chief Judge. Since the death of the BGA program, count proceedings have be-
come noticeably less courteous and mare lawless, so that private— and in some instances, admit-
tedly untrained-- court-watchers have feit compelled to “stand in the gap.” Despite the absence
of badges and pre-printed forms, such private court-watchers still perform a uscful service inso-
far as they can and often do send their private reports to the Chief Judge, and they can and do
aiso write affidavits for indigent litigants who cannot afford court-reporters about what they ob-
served in the courtroom that they observed. Such bysiander reports and affidavits are frequently
the only source of “objective’ information about what takes place in Cook County courtrooms,
now that efficial court-reporters have been removed from almest all Cook County civil court-
rooms and now that official court-reporters in Cook County criminal courtrooms are increasingly
subject to corrupt judicial influence to alter their transcripts,



: Harassment by While Serving as Conrd w

7. On the day in guestion in this lawsuit, 22007, Plaintiff was invited to attend a court
hearing for Sheila Mannix {Case No. 93 I 2984) in courtircom 1506 of the Daley Center, Judge
James G, Donegan. At the time of the court hearing, Plaintiff had never met Mannix. As court
was getting ready tw begin, Plaintiff and others in the courtroom, including a woman, Marie
Szcxypla, Abdon Pallasch, the Chicaga Sun Times reporter and two other gentlemen who were
there as court watchers also, Andrew Melson and Meark Michelski took their seais, As court got
underway, Mannix was before Judge Donegan pleading her case; Plaintiff witnessed a lawyer,
e known to him as David 1. Wessel, walk over to the bailiff, Cook County Sheriff Deputy Eric
{Gross, whisper something to him, then turms in the direction of where Plaintiff and the other
courl watchers were sitting and points Plaintiff and the others out.

%, Shorly after Wessel pointed Plaintiff and the others out, Judge Donegan ordered
Sheila Mannix out of the courtroom. After Mannix is being escorted out of the courtroom, Dep-
uty Gross is seen talking on his radio, stating that he had a disturbance in_the courtroom, At this
time the Plaintiff, and the others had followed Mannix out into the hallway. As Plaintiff was talk-
ing to and trying to console Mannix, as she was clearly upset, muluple Cook County Sheriff
Dieputies who were called by Deputy Gross, descended upon Plaintiff and the others. The depu-
fiee txld us that we had to leave the building or that the Plaintiff and the others would he arrested.
Suddenly Plaintift found himself surrounded by uniformed and armed Cook County Sheriff offi-
cers, Defendants, who informed Plaintiff that He hed to leave. Because PlaintfT knew that he
was doing nothing illegal, but was, in fact, and despite performance of an impertant public ser-
vice that day by serving- in the absence of official court watchers, who no longer exist in Cook
County—as an unofficial court-watcher, He asked the Cook County Shenff officers, Defendants,
why they were demanding his departure that day,

9. Because of the inability of the Deputies to artieulate to Him a single reason for Their
unconstitutional demand that He leave but just kept repeating it, Plaintitf kept demanding a
reason Tor Therr (Defendant’s) demand,

10. Some time around the time when Plaintiff asked the Cook County Shenlf officers,
Diefendants, again why did he have to leave, Plaintiff hears Cook County Sheriff Sergeant Tho-



mas Bovd vell, “Get them out of here™, Plaintift was then grabbed in a headlock position and his
arms were twisted behind his back, resulting in scarring and injury to his arms. Plaintiff was ar-
rested for “trespass to state supported land,” 720 ILCS 521-3, Said stanste, however, requires
any such alleged trespass “interfere with ancther person’s lawful use or enjoyment of such build-
ing or land,” which “ather person™ neither said Deputies nor the State, in Plaintiff's subsequent
criminal prosecution, were able (o identify, resuliing in the withdrawal of said charge.

11, Regrettably, Plaintiffs false imprisonment and false arrest by Hiz Shedfl Deputy
persecttors (zetually, the orders for Plaintff's persecutory arrest undoubtedly came from an un-
known person much higher wp in the law enforcement andfor political chain of command, as
ustrally happens in these cases of unlawful penalty for the exercise of constitutional rights) while
He was performing a patriotic service to &n acquaintance and to His County, State, and Country,
both so emotionally upset and disserbed Him, which, in turn, so antagonized His Sherifl Deputy
persecutors that what happened next that day remains very much disputed. PlaintifT was subse-
guently re-arrested several times, while in the custody of said Deputies on the day of His initzal
arrest, fior such alleged “crimes™ as “resisting arrest, continuing to interfere with Their perform-
ance of Their official duties, and battery.” PlaintifT claims that all such subsequent “crimes™ that
He was alleped to have committed were manufactured out of whole cloth as ‘added insurance’
that one or more of them would stick in eriminal court, which, of course, is precisely what the
homage jury that had been purged of all citizens skeptical of law enforcement decided, cavsing it
to conviet Plaintiff, which resulted in a judicizlly imposed sentence of 30 days in jail, because
said jury was so greatly brainwashed by unconscionable and lawless prosecutors and not helped
to understand the political harassment in this case by an establishmentarian and incompetent de-
fense attorney who was compelled against his will to defend Plaintiff.

PART I'V: COUNT ONE:
COMMON LAW FALSE IMPRISONMENT
UNCONSTITUTIONAL UNREASONABLE SETIZURE
ART. IV U5, BILL OF RIGHTS
VIA 14" AMENDMENT ULS, CONSTITUTION AND 42 USC 1983



12, Parts I-1Il of this Complaint are incorporated in their entirety, as though fully set
forth herein.

13, False imprisonment has taditionally been defined as any unlawful, intentional show
of force by which a person is compelled to remain where he or she does not wish to and has no
durty to remain, thus depriving him or her of his or her liberty and property inteérests therein,

14, At all times relevant Plaintiff had a common law and Aricle [V of the TLS, Bill of
Rights right 1o be free from being falsely imprisoned by His public servants, the herein named
Defendants,

15, Ar all times relevant Defendants Cook County Sheniffs Deputies, Sergeants and un-
known others had a common law and Article [V of the U5, Bill of Rights, and Official Miscon-
duet 720 ILCS 5/33-3 duty to refrain from falsely imprisoning Plaintiff.

16, At all times relevant the Defendams pamed in this Count had the above said duties,
notwithstanding the fact that They may not be “mmenable to justice,” according to the general
principle of law aiculated in 720 [LCS 5/8-2.1(h)(3).

17. On 27207 in the Daley Center and on various dates enumerated herein in the court-
howse at 555 W, Harrison St., withowt lawful authority or just cause, the Defendants named in
this Count breached said duties and deprived Plaintiff of His protected liberty and property inter-
ests o be free from false imprisonment when They compelled Him-- both before and after His
artest—1o stay put and later to go with Them to jail for allegedly “interfere[ing] with another
person's lewful use or enjoyment of such building or land,” when, in fact, there was no such
“other person” who was only a figment of Their imagination.

18, The Defendants mamed in this Count wers at all times acting under the color of State
law but when they committed the tort against Plaintiff that is herein alleged.

19, Plaintiff was injured by the actions of the Defendants named in this Count in that He
wis prevented from refucning o a public area, a public courtroom, a public building, and a pub-
lic forum, by said Defendants, Plaintifi™s public servants, who committed said deeds without
lawful authority or just cause, thus preventing His performance of His own public service as a
court-watcher, and PlaintfT was injured in that Plaintfl lost fime {which is money that He could
ltave been eaming} when He was forced into custody and when He was then compelled 1o spend
money unnecessarily in order to defend Himself in criminal court by an incompetent lawyer,

Russell Stewart, who Plaintift was not allowed to fire, despite several pleas to Cook County Cir-



cuit Court Judpe Thomas More Donnelly,  Plaintiff lost his business; he bad been in business
over 3 years. Going back and forth to court, Plaintiff cannot even secure a job. Finally, Plaintiff
was and is injured in that He was and is compelled to endure the on-going private humiliation
and emotional distress of the previously mentioned indignities.

20. The Defendants named in this Count were the proximate causes of Plaintifls injuries,
because those injuries were a direct result of Their personal words and/or deeds, which words
and deeds, on information and belicf, They would not today deny.

21, Plaintiff prays for a jury trial on all matters triable by jury, declaratory judgment
against the above named Defendants in this Count for the causes brought herein, compensatory
damages in excess of 330,000 from each Defendant, punitive damages if available, injunctions as
requested below, and any other relief that this Court andor His jury finds just and equitable.

PART V:
COMMON LAW FALSE ARREST
LNCONSTITUTIONAL UNREASONABLE SEIFZURE
ART. IV US, BILL OF RIGHTS
VIA 4™ AMENDMENT ULS. CONSTITUTION AND 42 USC 1953

22, Pans =111 of this Complaint are incorporated in their entirety, as though fully set
forth herein.,

23, False arrest has traditionally been defined as the assertion of lawtul authority o ar-
rest with intention to effect an arrest that resteaing (whether tangibly or intangibly) the person ar-
rested, who reasonably believes that he or she has been arrested and who, therefore, does not at-
tempt to escape from the restraint exerted for fear of being found guilty of resisting arrest.

24. At all times relevant Plaimtff had a common law and Article IV of the U5, Bill of
Rights right to be free from being falsely amrested by His public servants, the herein named De-
fendants.

25, At all times relevant Defendants Cook County Shen(T Deputies, Sergeants and un-
known others had a commaon law and Article IV of the 1L5. Bill of Rights, and [llinois statutory,
CriTicial Misconduet 720 TLCS 5/33-2, duty to refrain from falsely arresting Plaintiff.



26, AL all times relevant the Defendants named in this Count hed the ebove said duties,
notwithstanding the fact that They may not be “amenable to justice,” according to the general
principle of law articulated in 720 ILCS S/8-2,1(b)(3),

27, On 212007 in the Daley Center, without lawful authority or just cause, the Defendants
named in this Count breached said duties and deprived Plaintifl of His protected liberty and
property interests o be free of false arrest when They arrested Him for allegedly “interfere[ing]
with another person’s lawlel use or enjoyvment of such building or land,” when, in fact, there was
no such “other person™ who was only a Ggment of Their imagination,

28. The Defendants named in this Count were at all fimes acting wnder the color of State
law but when they committed the tort against Plaintift that is herein alleged.

29, Plaintiff was injured by the actions of the Defendants named in this Count in that He
was prevented from returning to a public area, a public courtroom, a public building, &nd 2 pub-
lic forum, by said Defendants, Plaintiff's public servants, who committed said deeds without
lawwiul autherity or just cause, thus preventing His performance of His own public service as a
court-wetcher, and Plaintiff was injured in that Plaintiff lost time (which is money that He could
have been eamning) (See Part IV: Count One #19) when He was forced into custody and when
He was then compelled to spend money unnecessarily in order 1o defend Himself in criminal
court. Finally, Plaintiff was and iz injured in that He was and is compelled to endure the on-
going private humiliation and emaotional distress of the previously mentioned indignities.

30, The Defendants named in this Count were the proximate causes of Plaintiff's injuries,
because those injuries were a direct result of Their personal words andfor deeds, which waords
and deeds, on informaetion and belief, They would not today deny.

31. Plaintiff prays for a jury trial on all matters triable by jury, declaratory judgment
apainst the above named Defendants in this Count for the causes brought herein, compensatory
damages in excess of $30L,000 from each Defendant, punitive damages i available, injunetions as
requested below, and any other relief that this Court and/or His jury finds just and equitable.



PART VI: COUNT THREE: COMMON LAW MALICIOUS PROSECUTION

31, Pans I-111 of this Complaint are incorporated in their entirety, as though fully set
forth hergin,

33, Malicious prosecution has traditionally been defined as the initiation and/or con-
tinuation of a prosecution withow lavwfil authority or just canse for doing so.

34, At all times relevant PlaintifT had 2 common law right to be free from being mali-
ciously prosecuted by His public servants, the herein named Defendants.

35 At all times relevant Defendants, Cook County Assistant States’ Attorney™s Sara
Karr, Andrea Kersten and unknown others had a commaon law and Illinois statutory duty, OfTicial
Misconduet 720 ILCS 5/53-3, w refrain from maliciously prosecuting Plaintiff,

36, At all times relevant the Defendants named in this Count had the above said duties,
notwithstanding the fact that They may not be “amenable to justice,” according to the general
principle of law articulated in 720 ILCS 5/8-2.1(b)(3).

37, On 272907 in the Daley Center and on vanous dates enumerated herein at the court=
house at 555 W, Harrison St, without lewful suthority or just cause, the Defendants named in
this Count breached said duties and deprived Plaintitf of His protecied liberty and property inter-
ests to be free from malicicus prosecution when They maliciously prosecuted Him for allegedly
“interfere(ing] with ancther person’s lawful use or enjoyment of such building or land,” when, in
fact, thers was no such “other person™ who was only a figment of Their imagination.

38, On W4/08, during a sidebar in Defendant Cook County Court Judge Thomas More
Donnelly’s chambers, Defendant Patrick Kelly of the Cook County State’s Attomeys office
made a comment o the effect of, “1 love corruption!™ It is unknown by the Plaintift why Patrick
Eelly was in the sidebar along with the rest of the attornevs (named Defendants) in the case. The
Defendants named in this Count were at all times acting under the color of State law but when
they committed the tort against Plaintff that is herein alleged. )

3%, Plaintiff was injured by the actions of the Defendants named in this Count in that He
was prevented from returning to a public area, a public courtroom, a public building, and a pub-
lic forum, by said Defendants, Plaintiff's public servants, who committed said deeds without
laweful authority or just cause, thus preventing His performance of His own public service as a

court-walcher, and Plaintiff was injured in that Plaintiff lost time (which is money that He could
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have been eaming) (See Part 1%: Count One #1917 when He was forced into custody and when
He was then compelled 1o spend money unnecessanly in order o defend Himself in criminal
court.  Finally, Plaintiff was and is injured in that He was and is compelled o endure the on-
going private humiliation and emotional distress of the previcusly mentioned indignities,

40, The Defendants named in this Count were the proximate causes of Plaintiff"s injuries,
because those injuries were a direct result of Their personal words and'or deeds, which words
end deeds, on information and belief, they would not today deny.

41, Plaintiff prays for a jury trial on all matters triable by jury, declaratory judgment
against the above named Defendants in this Count for the causes brought herein, compensatory
damages in excess of 350,000 from each Defendant, punitive damages if available, injunctions as
requested below, and any other relief that this Court and'er His jury finds just and equitable.

PART VII: COUNT FOUR: VIOLATION OF
RIGHT TO PETITION THE GOVERNMENT FOR REDRESS OF GRIEVANCES
ART. I(f) U5 BILL OF RIGHTS
VIA 14" AMENDMENT U.S, CONSTITUTION AND 42 USC 1983

42, Parts I-TI1 of this Complaint are incorporated in their entirety, as though fully set
forth herein.

43, Art I(f) of the LS. Bill of Rights via the 14™ Amendment to the 1S, Constitution
and 42 LISC 1983 protect the people’s, including Plaintiffs, right to “petition their government™
for a “redress of grievances,” which litigation and its attendant need for court-watchers repre-
SENME,

44, At all times relevant Defendants, the Cook County Shenff Deputies, Sergeanis and
unknown others had a U5, constitutional and statutery, and Nlinois statwiory duties, Official
Misconduct 720 TLCS 5/33-3, to refrain from interfering with Plaintiff's exercise of His right o
petition his government for redress of grievances,

45, At all times relevant the Defendants named in this Count had the above said duties,
notwithstanding the fact that They may not be “amenable to justice,” according to the general
principle of law articulated in 720 [LCS 5/8-2. 1k 3),



46, On 22007 in the Daley Center, without lawlul suthority or just cause, the Defendants
named in this Count breached said duties and deprived Plaintiff of His protected liberty and
properly interests to seek redress of grievances when They prevented Plaintiff from returning to
the courtroom in which He was serving as an unofficial court-watcher for an scquaintance and
fior the public weal,

47, The Defendants nemed in this Count were at al! times relevant acting under the color
of State law when they committed the tort against Flaintiff that is herein alleped,

4%, PlaintifT was injured by the setions of the Defendants named in this Count in that He
wits prevenied from refurning to a public area, a public courtroom, a public building. and a pub-
e forum, by said Defendants, Plaintiff™s public servants, who committed said deeds without
lawful authority or just canse, thus preventing His performance of His own public service as a
court-watcher, and Plaintiff was injured in that PlaingfY lost ime (which is money that He could
have been caming) (See Part 1V: Count One #1%) when He was forced inio custedy and when
He was then compelled 1o spend money unnecessarily in order o defend Himself in criminal
court, Finally, Plaintiff was and is injured in that He was and is compelled to endure the on-
poing private humiliation and emotional distress of the previous!ly mentioned indignities.

49, The named Defendants in this Count were the proximate causes of Plaintiff™s injuries,
because those injuries were a direct or indirect result of Their personal words and deeds, which
words and deeds, on information and belief, They would not 1oday deny,

50, Plaintiff prays for a jury trial on all matters triable by jury, declaratory judgment
against the above named Defendants in this Count for the cavses brought hérein, compensatory
damages in excess of $30,000 from each Defendant, punitive damages if available, injunctions as
requested below, and any other relief that this Court and/or His jury finds just and equitable,

PART VIII: NT FIVE: VIOLATION OF RIGHT TO DUE PROCESS OF LAW
§lib) 147 AMENDMENT U5, CONSTITUTION ANID 42 UL5.C. 1983

31. Perts -1l of this Complaint are incorporated in their entirety, as though fully set
forih hetein,



52. § 2 of the llinois Bill of Rights and §1{b} of the 14% Amendment to the LS. Consti-
tution via 42 11.5.C. 1983 both protect Plaintiff against deprivation of His liberty and property in-
terestz without due process of law, which means in a manner that is not arbitrary, ad koc, unrea-
sonable, wnduly financially burdensome, and unnecessarily inconvenient and that is not without
pre- or post-deprivation notice and an opportunity to defend.

53, At all times relevant Defendants enumerated in the caption of this Complaint and un-
known others had ULS. constitutionel and statwtory and [linois statutory, Official Misconduct
720 ILCS 5/33-3, duties not to deprive Plaintiff of His protected liberty and property inierests
without due process of law, which means in a manner that is not arhitrary, ad hoc, unreasonable,
unduly financially burdensome, and wnnecessarily inconvenient,

54, Ar all times relevant the Defendants named in this Count had the above said duty,
notwithstanding the fact that They may not be “amenable to justice,” according to the general
principle of law articulated in 720 ILCS 5/8-2 1(h)i3).

85, On 2207 in the Daley Center and on various dates enumerated herein at the court-
house at 555, W, Harrison S0, without lawful authority or just cause, the Defendants named in
this Count breached smd duties and deprived Plaintiff of His protected liberty and property inter-
eats 1o due process of law when They imprisoned Him, arested Him, maliciously prosecuted
Him, and deprived Him of His right to seek redress of prievances in a manner that was arbitrary,
ief B, unreasonable, unduly financially burdensome, and unnecessarly incomvenient,

36. The named Defendants in this Count were at all times relevant acting under the color
of State 2w when they committed the tort against Plaintff that is herein alleped.

57. Plaintift was injured by the actions of the Defendants named in this Count in that He
was prevented from returning we o public area, a public courtroom, & public building, and a pub-
lic forum, by said Defendants, PlaintfTs public servants, who comimitted said deeds without
lawful authority or just cause, thus preventing His performance of His own public service as a
court-watcher, and Plaintift was injured in that Plaintiff lost time (which is money that He could
have been eamning) (See Part TV: Count One #19%) when He was forced into custody and when
He was then compelled to spend money unnecessarily in order to defend Himself in criminal
eourt.  Finally, Plaintiff was and is injured in thet He was and is compelled to endure the on-

going private humiliation and emational distress of the previously mentioned indignities.



58, The Defendants named in this Count were the proximate causes of Plaintiff s injuries,
hecause those injuries were a direct result of Their personal words andior deeds, which words
and deeds, on information and beliel, They would not today deny,

59, Plaintiff prays for a jury il on all maiters riable by jury, declaratory judgmen:
apainst the above named Defendants in this Count for the causes brought herein, compensatory
damages in excess of 30,000 from cach Defendant, punitive demages if available, injunctions as
requested balow, and any other relief that this Court and/or His jury finds just and equitable.

PART IX: COUNT SIX: COMMON LAW ALIENATION OF SPOUSAL AFFECTIONS

6l Pars I-111 of this Complaint are incorporated in their entirety, as though fully set
fizrih herein,

61, At all times relevant Plaintiff had a reasonable, commaon law-hased expectation of not
having His decades-long marriage interfered with by Defendants,

62, At all tmes relevant Defendanis enumerated in the caption of thiz Complaint and un-
known others knew or may reasonably be deemed o have known of Plaintifl"s mamage and of
its frailty as a result of His many confrontations with powerful but errant public servams like De-
fendants.

63, At all imes relevant the Defendants named in this Count had a common law and Tli-
iz, Alienation of Affections, 740 [ILCS 52, and Offcial Misconduct 720 ILCS 5/33-3 statutory
duties mof 1o fortiowsly interfere with the spousal affection of Plaintiff s wife,

64, Arall times relevant the above named Defendants in this Count had the above said
duties, notwithstanding the fact that They may not be “amenable o justice,” secording o the
general principle of law armiculated in 720 ILCS 5/8-2.1{0)(3}.

65, On 2207 in the Daley Center, without lawtul authority or just cause, the Defendants
named in this Count breached said duties and deprived Plaintiff of His protected Iiberty and
property interests in the continuation of His spouse’s affections when They imprisoned Him, ar-
rested Him, and malicicusly prosecuted Him, which resulted in Hig (wrongfl) conviction and
(wrongflul} sentence of 30 days in jail. which in tum reselted in the alienation of His wife's afTec-

tions and her desertion of Him and her subsequent filing for a divorce.
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6. The Defendants named in this Count were at all times relevant acting under the colos
of State law when they committed the tort against PlaintfT that is herein alleged.

a7, Plantiff was injured by the actions of the Defendants named in this Count in fhat the
suffering of His wife was keenly felt by Him and so became His own suffering 1o the exient that
when He was sent to jail His wife hed a terrible time adjusting w His absence and to the shame
of His incarceration, and when He retumed from jail she blamed Him for His own injured psy-
che, because she blamed Him for His incarceration, claiming that she could no longer cope with
the all changes that He was putting her through, and then she left Him in January 2009; Plaintiff
haz also been injured by His loss of His wile’s society and afTection as well as her lack of per-
formance of her usual spousal duties and domestic chores, including food preparation, most of
which duties and chares now remain unperformed, resulting in a much lower emotionzl and eco-
nomic standard of living and of mental wellbeing for Plaingff,

68, The Defendants named in this Count were the proximate canses of Plaintiffs injuries,
becanse those injuries were a direct result of Their personal words andior deeds, which words
and deeds, on information and belief, They would not today deny.

G4, Plaintiff prays for a jury trial on all matiers triable by jury, declaratory judgment
againgl the above named Defendants in this Count for the causes brought herein, compengatory
damages in excess of 330,000 from each Defendant, punitive damages if available, injunctions as
requested below, and any other relief that this Court and/or His jury finds just and equitable.

PART X: COUNT SEVEN: RETALIATION FOR PLAINTIFF'S EXERCISE OF HIS
CONSTITUTIONAL AND OTHER PROTECTED RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES
42 USC 1983

70. Parts [-I11 of this Complaint are incorporated in their entirety, as though fully set
fiarth herein.

71, Ad all times relevant Plaintiff had a federal statwory, 42 USC 1983, privilege 1o ex-
ercize His constitutional and other protected rights and privileges without heing retaliated against
by His public servants, Defendants,

72. At all times relevant Defendants enumerated in the caption of this Complaint and un-
known others, as public servants, had federal statutory and Hlinois Official Misconduet, 720
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ILCS 5/33-3, duties not to retalisle against Plaintiff for His exercise of His constitutional and
other protected rights and privileges,

71, At all times relevant the Defendants narmed in thiz Count had the above said duties,
notwithstanding the fact that They may not be “amenable to justice,” according o the general
principle of law articulated in 720 [LCS 5/8-2.1(by(3).

T, On 22707 in the Daley Center and on various dates enumerated herein in eriminal
courl in the courthouse at 355 W, Harrison 5L, without lowlul sutherity or just cause, the Defen-
dants named in this Count breached said dutics and deprived Plaintiff of His protected liberty
and property interests in being tree from retalistion for His exercise of His constitutional rights
when They imprisoned Him, arrested Him, maliciously prosecuted Him, and deprived Him of
His right to seck redress of grievances.

T5. The Defendants named in this Count were ar all times relevant acting under the color
of Btate law when they committed the tort against Plaintiff that is herein alleged.

Ta. Plaintiff was injured by the actions of the Defendants named in this Count in that He
was prevented from returning o a public area, a public couriroom, a public building, and a pub-
lic forum, by said Defendants, Plaintfi™s public servanis, who commitied said deeds without
lawful authority or just cause. thus preventing His performance of His own public service as a
court-walcher, and Plaintift was injured in that Plaintiff lost time {which is money that He could
have been earning) (See Part IV: Count One #1%) when He was forced into costody and when
He was then compelled 1o spend money unnecessarily in order to defend Himself in criminal
court.  Finally, Plaintiff was and i injured in that He was and is compelled to endure the on-
poing private humiliation and emaotional diswess of the previcusly mentioned indignities,

77. The Defendants named in this Count were the proximate canses of Plaintift™s injuries,
because those injuries were @ direct or indirect result of Their personal words and deeds, which
wirds and deeds, on information and belief, They would not today deny.

7. Plaintift prays for a jury trial on all matters triable by jury, declaratory judgment
against the above named Defendants in this Count for the causes brought herein, compensatory
damages in excess of $30,000 from each Defendant, punitive damages if available, injunctions as
requested below, and any other relief that this Court andfor His jury finds just and equitable.
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PART XI: COUNT EIGHT: VIOLATION OF RIGHT TO EQUAL PROTECTION
El(e) OF THE XIVTH AMENDMENT L. 5. CONSTITUTTON, 42 USC 1983

79, Parts [0 of this Complaint are incorporated in their entirely, as though fully set
forth herein.

B0, A all times relevant Plaintiff had a U5, constitutional, 16th Amendment, and statu-
tory, 42 USC 1983, right to equal protection of the laws by His public servants, Defendants,

#1. Arall times relevant Defendants enumerated in the caption of Complaint and un-
known others, as public servanis, had federal constitutional and statutory and [lineis Official
Misconduct, 720 TLCS 5/33-3, dutics not to deny equal protection of the laws 1o Plaintifl,

£2. Anall imes relevant the Defendantz named in thiz Count others had the above said
duties, notwithstending the fact that They may not be “amenable to justice,” according to the
general principle of law articulated in 720 TLCS 5/8-2 (b3

B3, On 2207 in the Daley Center and on various dates enumerated hersin in the count-
howse at 555 W, Harrison St., without lawful authority or just cause, the Defendanis named in
this Count breached said duties and deprived Plaintiff of His protected liberty and property inter-
eats in equal protection of the law when they singled Him out as an ethnic minority— a Mexican-
American with less than perfect English communication skills-- whom, They believed, They
could readily but inequitably persecute with minimal consequences 1o Themselves.

84, The Defendanis named in this Count were at all times relevant acting under the color
of State law when they committed the tort against Plaintiff that is kerein alleged.

B35 Plaintiff was injured by the actions of the Defendants named in this Count in that He
was prevented from returning o a public area, a public courtreon, a public building, and a pub-
lic forum, by said Defendants, Plaintiff's public servants, who committed said deeds without
lawful authority or just canse, thus preventing His performance of His own public service as a
court-watcher, and Plaintift was injured in that Plaintiff lost time {which is money that He could
have been carning) (See Part IV: Count One #19) when He was forced into custody and when
He was then compelled te spend money unnccessanly in order to defend Himsclf in criminal
court. Finally, Plaintiff was and 12 injured in that He was and is compelled 1o endure the on-

going private humiliation and emotional distress of the previously mentioned indignities.
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86, Plaintift filed & Freedom of Information Act (FOLA)Y on 1WV26/07 with the Sheriff s
Office of Cook County, secking the record of complaints and investigations into misconduct of
any sort performed by the Cook County Sheriff officers listed in this captioned case, Plaintift's
request for what should be public record was denied by Peter Eramer (Defendant), of the Sher-
iff"s Office of Cook County. The Defendants named in this Count were the proximate causes of
Plaintiff™s injuries, hecause those injuries were a direct or indirect result of Their personal words
and deeds, which words and deeds, on information and belief, They would not today deny.

B7. Plaintiff prays for a jury trial on all matters triable by jury, declaratory judgment
against the above named Defendants in this Count for the causes brought herein, compensatory
damages in excess of 30,000 from each Defendant, punitive damages i gvailable, injunctions as
requested helow, and any other relief that this Court and/or His jury fnds just and equitable.

PART XII:
COMMON LAW CIVIL 'E"DNS-F] R..‘t'f.'"i’ and
FEDERAL CIVIL CONSPIRACY, 42 USC 1985(2) AND (3),
AGAINST PLAINTIFF'S RIGHTS TO FREE SFEECH AND TO
PETITION THE GOVERNMENT FOR REDRESS OF GRIEVANCES
ART. 1 U5, BILL OF RIGHTS, §4

8%, Parts [-[1l of this Complaint are incorporated in their entirgty, as though fully st
forth herein.

B9, “If vwio or more persons in any State. .. conspine to deter, by foree, in-
tinidation, or threst, any party or witness in any court of the United States from
attending such court, or from testifying to any matter pending therein, freely,
fully, and truthfully, or to injure such party or witness in his person or property on
account of his having so attended or testified,...; or if two or more persons con-
spire for the purpose of impeding, hindering, obstructing, or defeating, in any
muanner, the due course of justice in any State.. .. with intent to deny to any citizen
the equal protection of the laws, or to injure him or his property for lawfully en-
forcing, or attempting te enforce, the right of any person, or class of persons, 1o
the equal protection of the laws.” 42 USC 1985(1)

Q. “If two or more persons in any State. .. conspire. .. for the purpose of
depriving, either directly or indirectly, any person or class of persons of the equal
protection of the laws, or of equal privileges and immunities under the laws; or
for the purpose of preventing or hindering the constituted authorities of any
State... from giving or securing to all persons within such State... the equal pro-
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tection of the laws;...; in amy case of conspiracy set forth in this section, if one or
mere persens engaged therein do, or cause 1o be done, any act in furtherance of
the object of such conspiracy, whereby another is injured in his person or prop-
erty, or deprived of having and exercising any right or privilege of & citizen of the
Llnited States, the party so injured or deprived may have an action for the recov-
ery of damages occasionad by such injury or deprivation, against any one or more
of the conspirators.” 42 USC 198503)

1. At all times relevant Defendants eniomerated in the caption of this complaint and un-
known others had a common law duty not to civilly conspire against Plaintiff to deprive Him of
His 1.5, constitutional and commen law rights and privileges.

92, At all times relevant the above named Defendants in thiz Count had a federal statu-
tory and llineis Official Misconduct, 720 1LCS 5/33-3, duty not te ¢ivilly conspire with personal
bias against Plaintiff for the purpose of depriving Him of “the equal protection of the laws™ on
account of His Hispanic ethnicity and of His membership in that class of (Hispanic) persons who
choose to exercise their nght to free speech and seeking redress of grievances by employing
various lawful methods of exposing their mistreatment at the hands of the incompetence and
anti-Hispanic attitudes of white public servants and by the latter’s white enablers and protectors,
inciuding those emploved by or contracted with the Sherifl of Cook County,

3. At all times relevant the Defendants named in this Count had the above such duties,
notwithstanding the fact that They may not be “amenable to justice,” according to the general
principle of law articulated in 720 [LCS 5/8-2.1(b)3).

94, The Detendants in this Count are whites or the white supervisors, enablers, and pro-
tectors of said whites, who knew or reasonably may be deemed to have known that Plaintiff is
Hispanic and is pursuing administrative and/or legal actions against white public servants with
allegations of racially dizcriminatory motivation on behalf of said whites and/or their white su-
pervisors, enablers, and protectors, which resentment plaved a material role in the herein named
Defendants” apreed actions agaimst Plaintaff,

95, On 272007 in the Daley Center and on varicus dates enumersted herein in the court-
house at 555 W, Harrison St, without lawful authority or just cause, the Defendants named in
thiz Count breached said duties and deprived Plaintiff of His protected liberty and property inler-
esls in being free from conspiracics by His public servants against Him when They conspired

with certain unknown politicians 10 persecute Him because He was exposing Their wrong-doing.



af. The Defendants named in this Count were at all times relevant acting under the color
of State law when they committed the tort against FlaintifT that is herein alleged.

97, Plaintifi was injured by the actions of the Defendants named in this Count in that He
was prevented from returning o o public area, a public courtreom, a public building, and a pub-
lie forum, by said Defendants, Plaintiffs public servants, who committed said deeds without
lawful authority or just cause, thus preventing His performance of Hiz own public service as a
couri-walcher, and Plaintiff was injured in that Plaintiff lost time {which is money that He could
have been earning) (See Part IV: Count One #19) when He wes forced into custody and when
He was then compelled to spend money unnecessarily in order to defend Himself in eriminal
court. Finally, Plaintiff was and is injured in that He was and is compelled o endure the on-
going private humiliation and emotional distress of the previously mentioned indignities.

98. The Defendants named in this Count were the proximate causes of Plaintiff’s inju-
rieg, because those injuries were & direct or indirect result of Their personal words and deeds,
which words and deeds, on information and belief, They would not today deny.

99, Plaintiff prays for a jury trizl on all manters triable by jury, declaratory judgment
against the above named Defendants in this Count for the causes brought herein, compensatory
damages in excess of 350,000 from each Defendant, punitive damages if available, injunctions as

requested below, and any other relief that this Court and/or His jury finds just and equitable.

PART XI1I: COUNT TEN: NEGLIGENCE OR REFUSAL, 42 USC 1986,
TO PREVENT FEDERAL CIVIL CONSPIRACY, 42 USC 1985(2) AND (3),
AGAINST PLAINTIFF'S RIGHTS TO FREE SPEECH AND TO
PETITION THE GOVERNMENT FOR REDRESS OF GRIEVANCES
ART. 1 1.8, BILL OF RIGHTS

100, Parts [-11 of this Complaint are incorporated in their entirety, as though fully set
fiorth herein,

01, “Every person who, having knowledge that any of the wrongs con-
spired to be done, and mentioned in section 1983 of this title, are about to he
committed. and having power to prevent or sid in preventing the commission of
the same, neglects or refuses so to do, if such wrongful act be committed, shall be
liable to the party injured, or his legal representatives, for all damages caused by
such wrongful act, which such persom by reasonable diligence could have pre-
vented; and such demages may be recovered in an action on the case: ond any
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number of persons guilty of such wrongful neglect or refusal may be joined as de-
fendants in the action...” 42 TSC 1986

102, At all times relevant Defendants enumerated in the caption of this complaint and
unknown others had a commoen law andfor federal statutory and Tllinois Official Misconduct, 720
ILCS 50333 duty not 1o neglect or to refuze o prevent ¢ivil conspiracics againgt Plaintiff to de-
prive Him of His constitutional rights to free speach and petition of the government Sor redress of
grievances, when they had opportunity 1o do so.

103, The Defendants named in this Count had epportunity to prevent the conspiracies in
which They participated or of which They had knowledge, as set forth in the preceding Coust;
They chose, howsver, not only not to prevent said conspiracies, but to perpetrate andfor o par-
ticipate in them.

104, At all umes relevent the Defendants named in this Count had the above such duties,
notwithstanding the fact that They may not be “amenable to justice,” according to the general
principle of law articulated in 720 1LCS 5/8-2. (b33,

105, O 2207 in the Daley Center and on various dates enumerated herein in the court-
house at 355 W, Harrison 5t,, without lawful authority or just ceuse, the Defendants named in
this Count breached said duties and deprived Plaintiff of His protected liberty and property inter-
ests in being free from conspiracies by His public servants against Him when They conspired
with certain unknown politicians to persecute Him because He was exposing Their wrong-doing.

106, The Defendants named in this Count were at all times relevant acting under the color
of State law when they commitied the tort against Plaintiff that is herein alleged.

107, Plaintiff was injured by the actions of the Defendants named in this Count in that
He was prevented from returning to & public erea, a public courtreom, & public building, and a
public forum, by said Defendants, Plaintiff’s public servants, who committed said deeds without
lawful authonty or just canse, thus preventing His performance of His own public service as a
court-watcher, and Plaintiff was injured in that Plaintiff lost time (which is money that He could
have been eaming) when He was forced into custody and when He was then compelled to spend
money unnecessarily in osder 1o defend Himself in eriminal cowt. (See Part IV: Count One
#17  Finally, Plaintiff was and 15 injured in that He was and is compelled o endure the on-

going private hnmiliation and emotional distress of the previously mentioned indignities,
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108, The Defendants named in this Count were the proximate causes of Plaintiffs inju-
ries, because those injuries were a direct or indirect result of Their personal words and deeds,
which words and deeds, on information and belief, They would not today deny,

109, PlaintfT pravas for & jury trial on all maners trighle by jury, declaratory judgment
against the above named Defendants in this Count for the causes brought herein, compensatory
damages in excess of 330,000 from each Defendant, punitive dameges if available, injunctions as
requested below, and any other relief that this Coust andfor His jury finds just and equitable.

PART XIV: COUNT ELEVEN: VIOLATIONS OF
THE RACKETEERING INFLUENCED AND CORRUPT ORGANIZATIONS ACT
18 USC 1962{c), 1964{c)

L1 Parts 1-111 of this Complaint are incorporated in their entirety, a8 thouph flly set
forth herein.

111, 18 USC 1962(ch provides: “11 shall be unlawful for any person emploved by or as.
sociated with any enterprise engaged in, or the activities of which affect, interstate or foreign
commerce, o conduct or participate, directly or indirectly, in the conduct of such enterprise’s af-
fairs through a pattern of racketeering activity or collection of unlawful debt.”

112, 18 USC 1961(4) provides: **enterprize’ includes any individual,..or legal entity...”

113, 18 USC 190101 provides; “racketeering activity™ means; A) any act or threat in-
volving...mail fraud [or] wire faud...”

114, 18 USC 1341 provides “whoever, having devised or intending to devise any scheme
or artifice to defraud.. . [and] places in any post office or authorized depository for mail._.any
such matter or thing, shall be fined.,.or imprisoned. . .or both,”

115 18 USC 1343 provides “whoever, having devised or intended to devise any scheme
or artifice to defrand.. [and] transmits or causes to be transmitted by means of wire...in inter-
state. . .COMMerce, any writings,...Jor] pictures,.. for the purpose of executing such scheme or ar-
tifice, shall be Gned. . or impriscned. . or both.”

116, 18 USC 1961(5) provides: **a pattern of racketeering activity” requires at least two
eets of racketeering activity...the last of which occurred within ten vears., after the commission

ol a prior act of racketeering aetivity.”
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117, 18 USC 19%04c) provides: *Any person injured in his.. property by reason of a vig-
lation of § 1962, . _may sue therefore. . and shall recover threefold the damages he sustains and
the cost of the suit.,.”

118, At all times relevant Plaintiff had o federal stamutory right to be free from violations
of the federal RLLC.O. Act committed against Him by His public servants.

119, A1 all times relevant Defendants enumerated in the ception of this Complaint and
urknown others had a federal statwory duty to refrain from committing violations of the federal
R.LC.O. Act againat PlaintifT.

120, On 272407 in the Daley Center and on various dates enumerated herein in the court-
house at 535 W, Harrison 80, witheur fawful authority or just canse, the Defendants named in
this Count breached sad duties and deprived Plaintiff of His protecied liberty and property inter-
ests against becoming a racketeering victim of His public servants when, with actual melice,
They commitied violations of the federal BLC.O. Act against Plaintiff by causing letters,
memos, eic. 1o be mailed, emailed, and/or faxed, and/or their content to be telephoned to each
eher (at least some of which was therefore between two ‘enterprises’—politicians who ordered
the persecution and the Sheriff-- in interstate commerce) in a manner thal expressed Their intent
to deprive (or Their fait accompli that deprived) Plaintiff of His constitutional rights, in violation
of 18 USC 242 and 241, by,

121, All of the above acts were and are pan of a grand conspiracy and fraudulent scheme
to abuse all whistleblowers, including Plaintiff, who dares to speak up and out against perceived
abnses of their and His constinutional rights, especially if such expose’s point out wrongdoing by
highly placed politicians or their favored agencies and persons.  All such schemes were fraudu-
lent in that they constituted violations of constitutional, statutory, and'or common law, but they
were disguised as law enforcement actions taken pursuant to the legitimate authorty of the Sher-
ifl and‘or other governmental agencies under its control and'or influence, The Sherift took over
and usurped a legitimate enterprise, the Office of the Sheriff, cormupted it, and uses it to derive
false credibility with the People therefrom, hence also meney (at least his salary if not also many
kickbacks) and power therefrom,

122, The Defendants named in this Count were at all times relevant acting under the eolor
of State law when they commined the crimes and toms against Plaintifl that are herein alleged.



123 Plaintiff was injured by the actions of the Defendants named in this Count in that
He was prevented from returning o a public area, a public countreom, a public building, and a
public forum, by said Defendants, Plaintift’s public servants, who committed said deeds without
lawful nuthority or just cause, thus preventing His performance of His own public service as a
court-watcher, and PlaintifT was injured in that Plaintift lost time (which is money that He could
have been camning) (See Part IV: Count One #19) when He was forced into cusiody and when
He was then compelled to spend money unnecessarily in order to defend Himself in criminal
court. Finally, Plaintiff was and is injured in that He was and is compelled to endure the on-
going private humiliation and emotional distress of the previcusly mentioned indignities,

124, The Defendants named in this Count were the proximate causes of Plaintiffs inju-
ries, because those mpunes were @ direct result of Their persenal words andfor deeds, which
wordz and deeds, on information and belief, they would not wday demy.

125, Plaintiff prays for & jury trial on all matters triable by jury, declaratory judgment
against the above named Defendants in this Count for the causes brought herein, compensatory
damages in excess of 30,000 from each Defendant, punitive damages it availahle, injunctions as
requested below, and any ather relief that this Court and/or His jury finds just and equitable.

PART XV: COUNT TWELYE: EQUITABLE RELIEF REQUESTED

Fart XVA: Introduction

126, Parts [-111 of this Complaint are incorporated in their entirety, as though fally set
forth herein.

127, Plaintiff possesses a clearly ascertainable need and right that requires—and there-
fore He reguests court protection— of His right te enter all courtrooms of all Cook County court-
hoses for the purpose of: A) litigating His own lawsaits, B) atending litigations of others of in-
terest 1o Him: C) conducting research in the Cook County Law Library, and E) attending occa-

sional public events and visiting oceasional exhibits in the lobbies of Cook County counthouses.

and Permanent Injunctions
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128. Parts I-101 of this Complaint are incorporated in their entirety, as though fully ser
forth herein,

129, Plaintiff will suffer irreparable horm withowt preliminary injunctions, ordering the
relief sought in the previous 4.

130, There is no adequate remedy at lew for those of Plaintiff™s injuries that would now
make Him afraid o enter Cook County courthouses in order to accomplish His legitimate and
lawful purposes.

131, Plaintiff iz likely to be succeasful on the merits of this action, since this Court is
lawfully bound to uphold Plaintiff s due process and other constinntional rights &nd to hold as
vord all orders that do rot conform thereto,

132, There 1= urgency about Plaintiff™s petition for injunctive relief, as He has immediate
and en-going needs, as alluded to abowve,

133. Therefore, Plaintiff requests that this Court issue a preliminary injunction granting
the relief sought in Part XXA above,

134, Should Plaintiff prevail on some or all of His ¢laims, He also requests a permanant
injunction similar to the preliminary injunction requested above,

COMMON LAW NEGLIGENCE AS FAILURE TO TRAIN AND SUPERVISE

133, Parts I-11 of this Complaint are incorporated in their entirety, as though fully set
forth herein.

136, At all times relevant Defendants eoumerated in the caption of this complaint and
unknown others had a common law and Hlinois Official Misconduct, 720 ILCS 5/33-3, duty to
adequately train and supervise Their employees in & manner 5o that Their emplovees would not
ahuse the People™s, including Plaintifl"s, rights by committing crimes and tors against Them and
Him.

137. At all times relevant the Defendants named in this Count hed the above said duiy,
notwithstanding the fact that They may not be “amenable 1o justice,” according 1o the general
principle of law articulated in 720 [LCS 5/8-2.1(b}3).
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138, Om 22707 in the Daley Center amd on various dates enumerated herein in the couri-
howse at 355 W. Hacrisom S0, without lawlul authority or just cause, the Defendants named in
this Count breached said duties and deprived Plaintiff of His protected liberty and property inter-
ests when They negligently failed to properly train and‘or supervise Their subordinates named as
Defendants in other Counts in this Complaint.

13%. On 51607, Plaintiff had an interview with Cook County Sheriff Deparment™s In-
temal Affairs Division after filing a written complaint against the Cook County Sheifl Depart-
ment officers named in the caption of this complaint. Plaintift®s imerview was with Defendant,
Cook County Sheriff Investigator Robert Allen, # 42. The first thing that Defendant states before
beginning the interview is, “First of all, we're not firing anybody.” This was said before the re-
cording device was started, Plaintift has transcript of interview. The Defendants named in this
Count were at all times relevant acting under the color of State law when they committed the tort
against Plamizff that is herein alleged.

140, All Defendant subordinates referred to above were trained to obey the Constitution
and laws, 10 protect the People’s, including Plaintiff's rights, and to refuse to obey all orders for
which there is no lawtul authority or just cause, per the principle established &t the Nuremberg
Mazi trials, conducted primarily by the USA, that blindly obeyving orders is not exculpatory.

141, The Defendants named in this Count were at all times relevant acting under the color
of State law when they committed the crimes and torts against Plaintiff that are herein alleged,

142, Plaintiff was injured by the actions of the Defendants named in this Count in tha
He was prevented from returning to a public area, a public courtroom, a public building, and a
public forum, by said Defendants, Flaintiff™s public servants, who committed said deeds withou
lawful awthority or just cause, thus preventing His performance of His own public service as a
court-watcher, and Plaintiff was injured in that Plaintiff last time {which is money that He could
have boeen eaming) (See Part IV: Count One #19)  when He was forced into custody and when
He was then compelled 1o spend money unnecessarily in order 1o defend Himself in criminal
court. Finally, Plaintiff was and i injured in that He was and is mﬁlpellﬂd tiov endure the on-
going private humiliation and emotional distress of the previously mentioned indignities.

143, The Defendants named in thiz Counl were the proximate causes of Plaintiff's inju-
ricg, because those injuries were a direct result of Their personal words and'or deeds, which
words and deeds, on information and belief, they would net today deny.
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144, Plaintiff prays for a jury trial on all matters triable by jury, declaratory judgment
against the above named Defendants in this Count for the causes brought herein, compensatory
damages in excess of $50,000 from each Defendant, punitive damages it available, injunctions as
requested below, and any other relief that this Court and/or His jury finds just and equitable.

INTENTIONAL INFLICTION OF EMOTIONAL MISTRESS

145 Parts 1-III of this Complaint are incorporated in their entirety, as though fully set
forth herein.

146, At all times relevant Plaintzff had a common law right to be free the intentional in-
fliction of emotional distress by His public servams.

147, A1 all vimes relevant all Defendants named in this Complaint and unknown others
had a common law duty and [incis Official Misconduet, 720 1LCS 5/33-3, duty not to inten-
tionally inflict emotional distress upon Plainiiff

148, The Defendants named in this Count bregched said duties and intentionally, with ac-
tual malice, inflicted emotional distress upon Plainnff when they commited the various tons
against Plaintiff complained of in the preceding counts, the commission of which was not only
unconstitutionzl or otherwise wnlawful, but alse extreme and outeapeous, since the actors wers
PlaintifTs trusted public servants, elected andfor hired by the State of [llirois or agencies thereof,
for the purpose of effecting the constitutional purposes thercof, but instead, They betrayed that
trust and committed unconstitutionalities andfor other unlawfulness against Plaintiff,

149, The Defendants mamed in this Count breached smd duties and intentionally, with
malice, inflicted emotional distress upon Plaintiff when they committed various crimes against
Plaintiff complained of implicitly in the preceding counts: violation of constitutional rights 18
USC 242, conspiracy against civil rights 720 [LCS 5/8-2.1, conspiracy apainst constitutional
rights 18 USC 241, unlawful restraint 720 ILCS 5/10-3, official misconduct 720 ILCS 5/33, ob-
struction of justice 720 ILCS 3/31-4a), disorderly conduct 720 1LCH 5/26-1(2)(4), and perhaps
most egregiously of all intimidation 720 ILCS 5/12-6(a)(1), (2), (41, (5}, and (6) the commis-
gion of which crimes was extreme and outrageous, because it constituted & violation of their pub-
lic trust.



150, Plaintiff, as the direct vietim of said crimes, personally experienced same, feared for
His safety, and was traumatized by same, thus suffering severs emotional distress thereby, which
distress the Defendanis named in this Count intended 1o cause in PlaintifT or recklessly could mot
have helped causing in Plaintiff because of the high probability of said result following from
Their actions, which was entirely foreseeahle, because, in the alternative, their acts were the re-
sult of conspimacy.

151. The Defendants named in this Count were at all times relevant acting under the color
of State law when they committed the erimes and torts against Plaintiff that are herein alleged.

152, Plaintiff was injured by the actions of the Defendants named in this Count in that
He was prevented from returning to a public area, a public courtroom, a public building, and a
public foram, by said Defendants, PlaintifFs public servants, who committed said deeds without
lawiul authority or just cause, thus preventing His performance of His own public service as a
court-watcher, and Plaintiff was injured in that Plaintiff lost time (which is money that He could
have been carning) (See Part 1V: Count One #19)  when He was forced into custody and when
He was then compelled to spend money unnecessarily in order 1o defend Himsell in criminal
court. Finally, Plaintiff was and is injured in that He was and is compelled w endure the on-
going private humiliation and emoticnal distress of the previously mentioned indignities.

153, Plaintiff was and is specifically injured by the humiliation and emaotional distress of
the preceding mentioned indignities that He was compelled to endure by the Defendants named
if thiz Count, in that on account thereof He suffered uleer-like painz, nausea, and insomnia-- pri-
marily when the incidents complained of first happened and immediately thereafter— but also
secondarily, in slowly declining degrees, whenever Plaimtiff thinks thereon. Plaintiff sustained
physical, emaotional and psychological abuse while incarcerated in the Cook County Jail {2600 5.
California). Plaintiff and others inmates were subjected to overcrowded cells, sleeping on the
floor, the lights being on 24 hours a day, air conditioning on all day and night, sleep deprivation,
unsanitary conditions in the kitchen area {rodent droppings near food), gangs controlling the
food: feeding inmates for about $2.00 a day which is malnutrition. Defendant Cook County Sher-
iff Tom Dart is aware of the conditions in his jail.

154, The Defendants named in this Count were the proximate canses of Plaintiffs inju-
ries, because those injuries were a direct result of Their personal words andfor deeds. which
words and deeds, on information and belief, they would not today demy.

28



155, Plaintiff pravs for & jury tral on all matters triable by jury, declaratory judgment
against the above named Defendants in this Count for the causes brought herein, compensatory
damages in excess of $50,000 from each Defendant, punitive damages if' available, injunctions as
requested below, and any other relief that this Court and/or His jury finds just and equitable.

Fa ] TTHIRTEEM: ESTED

156, Parts -1 of this Complaint are incorporated in their entirety, as though fully set
forth herein,
157. By way of additional relief Plaintiff seeks:

A) An erder of the Court, after Defendanta have filed Their Response, explaining
wherein this Complaint is deficient and extending leave to amend same.

B} Trial by jury on all issues triable by jury.

'} Exemplary damages an amount that this Court finds just and equitable.

[} Ary and all other relief that this Court finds just and equitable.

El An order by the Courl allowing the Plaintiff time to obtain all of the tran-
scripts in his criminal trial. Plaintiff has not received all of the iranscripts from
his criminal trial, which include testimony and statements from witnesses and
relevant Defendants, which are pertinent 1o this captioned case and eannot
proceed without them, Plaintiff had requested audiotapes of the proceeding, to
compare to the transeripis, to ensure that they were not allered in any way,
however Plaintiff was denied this request by the judge, stating that the cour
reporters are not required to maintain copies of the audiotapes once the tran-
scripts have been made, (Note: Plaintiff was granted the transeripts of 202407
it the Sheila Mannix case by Judge O Brien-proving that there was no distur-
bance in the late Judge Donegan's courtroom)- However Plaintiff's lawyer &t
the time Russell Stewart refused to put it into evidence along with other evi-

denee which would have proved Plaintiff™s innocence.
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PART XVII: VERIFICATION

I, Jairme Hernandez, heing over the age of 18 and of {relatively) sound mind, do hereby
certify, pursuant 1o 735 ILCS 5/1-109 and subject to the penalty of perjury, that all factual allega-
tions made herein on personal knowledge are factitionws and that all_factual allegations herzin
made on information and belief T verily helicve to he factitio

Bespectiully submitted,

Jaime Hemandez
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SHEILA A,

ACOHRS
1, Sheila A Mannis, hoing (st duly sworn, on oath, siates as follows:

{ am 49-years-old and am competent. |em an [nois-licensed Clinical Psychologist
and PhD-level trained research nearoscientist, This aitidavil is made on my personal
knowledye of all matters set forth herein. H sworn and called a5 a witness in this
matter, | could, and 1 would, testify competently as o zach fact set forth herein,

The first time 1 met Cook County Assisant State’s Atomey Michae] Jacobs was
prior 1o the Movember 2008 election in which he was running for Lake County
State's Attorney. [lenise Rotheimer, who was running for 3 spel on the Lake County
Board, organized a political gathering 2l a house in Barnngton were we both rented
peoms from amther single mam with children,

Al the gathering were several other mothers who are also the viclims of Hlinos'
“Pay-to-Play Paventhond” Family Coun Racket being perpetrated in the Cook and
Lake County Circuit Courts. All of us described the patierns of practice of the racket
including harassment of, tampering with, and retalintion against victims and
witnesses of the felony siate crimes and Tederal predicate acts by the “state court
geent-participants” i bed with the "domestic vialence perpelFaler-panicipants.”

We described how on Aogust 12, 2008, the homeowner, Ms, Rothigmer, my adult
son. my 1 5-veirsld son, and mysell, were victims o threos of false prosecution,
harassment. and delamation by the Barrington Pulice and my ex-husband, 2 domestic
violence perpetrator, when my | 5-vear-uld Ned his abuser-father afler my adult son
turned 18-vears-old an August 11 2008 My son was held in unlawful detainment in
the hack of the Barrington Police Department squad car and coerced under duress 1o
reveal whether his little brother and his mom were hiding from cur abuser, Mr
Jacaks was made wware that some of the cnmenal activaty was recorded on videa
surveillance tape including the Barringten Deiective’s ststement that 1 “have no
righis.™ Mr. Jacobs gave me the name end number of a civil rights attormey that day,

| helped campaign for Mr. Jacobs and petup signs 3t intersections and along
roadways prior e the November 2008 clection,

O March 18, 2009, | met with b Jacobs Tor abimast te bhours on the 5™ Floor of
the Daley Center in the Ofiees of the Cook County Stale’s Atemey, The purposs
of the meeting was my direel reguest w him w helpme imitiale the prosecution of the
siate felony crimes that had heen committed against me and were being commitled
against me by the “siale cour? agent-pariicipants” and my ex-hushand, the “demestic
violenoe perpelralor-participant™ i my cise, [ detpiled the erimes and presented
irrefutahle material evidence in support ol the prosecution of the state felony crimes

| [ MANNIX aFFIDAVIT



by the Cook County State’s Attorney’s Office. | also detailed the federal crimes
inciuding irrefutable evidence ol extortion under colos of ofticial right over state
lines and lederal funding fraud. specitically. froud by State of Hlinois agencies and
the Cirenit Court ol Cook Coenty involving domestic vicbenrse federal funding, child
supporl enforcement lederal funding. and “Hesponsible Fatherhood Initative”™
federal funding, He did nothing 1o help me and the erimes contine 1o this very day
aboul which 1 continue 10 compile material evidence,

In Cook County and the State of lincis. the law is not uphehd for victims of Tinois’
".I":.-y-.'.::--.r‘u"uj-' Poreaiood Family Cown Racket, Cowrl records [ that the
victims and witnesses of Winois = Pav-ro- My Marenthesd” Family Cournt Racket
are falsely prosecuted i they ey w stand op Ner their rights,

On March 15. 2009, [ detailed for Mr. lacobs the framing, fulse arrest, and false
prosecution of my Court Watcher Jaime Hermandez . who altended and directly
witnessed state and federal crimes being perpetrated against me on Febroary 2. 2007
by attomey David Wessel, the late Judge Doneguan. my e -husband s e allormeys,
my ex-hushand, and several employees of the Cook Cuounty Sherif™s CHtice. |
showed him other Court Watch witness aflidavits and gave him my direct witness
testimony. | showed him my three-volwme ¢ivil RICO complaint. USDE Case Mo
09 ¢ 103, Mannix v Madigan et al . filed January 8 2008, 1 showed him my motion
for a Sec. 1332 grand jury which federal Judge Shadur sent 1o Chief fudge
Holderman. | detailed for him the evenis of February 19, 2009 in my proceeding in
front of Judge Holderman during which he roped inw LLS. Artorney and that [ was
directed to go to the FBI 10 initiate the investigation it (he racketeering activity in
the family court in my case. [ detailed for him the patiems of practice of the racket
participants of defamation. srminalization, threats of lalse arresl. false arrest, and
false prosecution of victims who stand up w the crimes being committed against
them and their children. | showed him a doven or so Talse "incident reports™ against
me by Cook County deputies. | detailed for him that Federal Judge Shadur raughi
me that if state prosecutors do not prosecute the state felony crimes being committed
in racketeering sctivity, the state felony crimes become FACCY predicate crimes and
the state proseculers become principals o the lederal RECOY crimes

| detailed for him the fact that on Oetober 13, 2006, | had piven dirces teslimeny
regarding the alleged Sucata maok involvement with state and federal officials in
Chicago about which [ kad leamned fronea Family infurmant and from whom [ had
an affidavit. 1 detailed that Judges Donepan and Shichds were named during my
testimony, 1 detailed that my assockate. Michael Lynch. was falsely incarcerated
after the proceeding. 1 detailed the Taet thin within four months of my testimany,
Judge Donegan, David Wesset, Jonathan Gamae, ML, Mlitchelb Asher, Steven
Rizzman and my domestic violence perpeteator participated in sham procesdings an
February 2 and 23, 2007, during which felony perjury, felony subormation of perury,
felony harassment of & witness, and conspiracy 14 comnmil same were commirted. |
showed him irrefmable material evidence of these crimes with transcripls, cour
documents, and allldavits
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i,

| detailed for Mr. Jacohs that Judpe Donegan and the other slate court agents
attempted 1o (alsely arvest me on February 2 and 23, 2007, pursuant to court
transcripts. 1 detailed for him that the same Cook County Sheriff s Police Detective
whe harassed another Court Watch witness and associate of mine, Karyn Mehringer,
at her hiome on the evening of August 17 2006 {the same day mabh documenis
allegedly associated with ex-judge Koren Shiclls were to be presented in court),
showed up at the February 27. 2007 proceedings evincing that the frame up and false
arrest were already in plece, | detared thiat Judge Donepan failed 1o falsely armest me
and within the woek he was found desd ol an slleped aceident at the bottom of his
hasemenl slairs with a “severely broken neck ™

That the First District Appellaie Courd of Chivage, Minois sswed an opinion on
February 27, 2008, withdrawn, corrected, and reissued on April 2, 2008; which
stated in pertinent part based on my one-hour of eredible 1estimony [ Aposting ¥
Lynch. 282 1. App. 3d 960, 887 NE. T 590, 320 (11, Dec 2460

“[ir, Sheila Mannix of the IFCAA" wssisted Lynch in bringing charges and
filing complaints against the corrupl judges. Although Mannix did nod
pravide Lynch with any information regarding Judge White, she produced
direct evidence regarding several other judges’ involvement in the hribery
scheme.”

. That I subsequently compiled material evidenee of the aiding and abetting of Minois”

“Papetn-Play Parenthond” Family Court Ruacket on the Tederal tispayers” tab by
federal officials in Chicago. Said evidence apparently provoked a call within two
days of receipt. on Movember F8. 3009, onomy cell phone at b4:53: 1K, trom the
Oftice of Brigadier Creperal Rodney L Johnsen, LLS, Provist marshal General,
Pentagon, Washington, DO infomming me that my twe submissions had been
received and that direction s being sought From his General Counsel on the next
steps regarding the alleged affenses against the crimnal haws ol the Linited States by
state and federal officials in Nlinois hacked with material evidence and withess
testimony about which dircetion was ol 1 will receive a follow-up call.
[Submissions alse confirmed received on August T4, 2000 and Movember 16, 2009
by the United States Posial Kervice internet racking service, |

CIFCAA s Iinois Family Court Accountability Advocates, a lawfiel, volunteer, non-
profil orgamzation co-founded in 2005 by Karyn Mchrninger and myysell and operating
under smd assumned name for the non-profit organization | incorporated in 1995 called. fn
All Our Best Interest.

Further. 1 did not diselase infomation sheut Judge White because the allegediy invalved
state coun judge presiding over the hearing. wha guin the hench within weeks of the
proceeding, would not provide protection for the moeh family informiant Frovm whism
information regarding the -il.“i.‘f__'tl:.l pvenlvement o ste gand federal officials in 'L'h'llz-a,gﬂ in
am i1lieil interstate criminal rackel was obtained.
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15,

17,

That 1 have persuasively argued my heliel that only men and women with the
dedicanion 1o duty and sense of hanor that matches that ol sur courageous military
will stop the depraved, sociopathic, ~passing-the-buck”™ behaviors and will stop the
inhuman crimes against the children amd their proleclive parents in the nation’s
family court rackets being perpetrited by cormapl public officials in leapue with
domestic violence perpetrators and moh elements for personal gaim on the tax payers’
t2b constituting massive thett of hanest services and fraud againsl (he government.

That | have argued with confidence, backed by materinl evidence, that no illinos
litigan will get ever justice in 1l lnais reparding any cose thal has 1o doowith 1linois’
Family Court Racket up through the Tederal courts amd including ail agencies in
IHinois that are mandated to stop the rackel from developing in the first place unless
ta) lllinois” public oflicials” alleped meb-involvemen is oxposed and proseculed
AND (b} Nlinots” [raud agains] the federal povernmend is exposed and prosecuted.
That nationally-networked arganizations mdicate the same ricketeering aclivines
among state and federal public officials in their respeclive stales,

That | have given testimony to FBI-Chicage at their Roosevell Road facility on
Febeuary 25, 200 (with one of my sons). March 3. 2009, April 20, 2009 {vath
another ITFCAA co-mernberd, and June 9, 29 Cwsth TFOAR co-member D
Bowman) upon the direction of the LLS, Atlorney’s Office alter Chief Judge
Holderman pot them involved on February 19, 2% during the presentation of my
Motion for Order Under 18 US.C. § 2332 to Inform a Special Grand Jury of
RICO Offenses in Hlinois® Family Courts and Motion for Order to File Mob
Family Informant’s Affidavit Under Seal in USDOC Case Mo 090 103, Mannix v.
hiadigan, el al., and which criminagl manters, include €11 gxtertion under color of
afficial right and induced with the wrong ful use of actual or threatened force,
violence. or fear, 121 wire and mal frsl 13} jampering with and retaliation ggainst
victims and witnesses. and (41 thelt ol henest State services and fraud against the
Srate and Federal governments, and abmi which crimingl matiers, on Apnl 20, 200%,
I was told that an investigaiion has been apencd in the While Collar Crme [Hvision,

That my June 9th. 2009 interview with FIB-Chicagn was provoked by an alleged
criminal retaliatory false amest attempt earlier that day by the lineis Adormey
General's Office. Cook County Sherifl™s OMce. and Presiding Judge of the Cook
County Family Court; all defendants in ST Case M. 00O 103, Manmnix v
Madipan, et al.. which was on remand 16 the Northern Distict of 1linois lederal trial
court from the Seventh Circuit on June 9. 2009 purseant to Judge Posner’s May 11,
209 rernand order,

In the June Sh interview, | put the day’s evenls into contest far the FRI agent, |
stated fhat the hehavior repertoire ol suciopaths is very Brited and that one can
predict their behasvivr with v high level ol gecuracy similoe W0 that which 1z depicied
by the FBI Behavioral Analysis Limiton the 1V show, Criminal Minds, regarding
profiling serial killers. Specifically. Mt | hadd anticipated that my lawful lilings
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wolld provoke the illegul retaliatory acticas ol Lisa Mledigan. Thomas Dar, and
Mashe Jacobius through their underlings acting on their behalf, in the clear absence
of #ll jurisdiction and in abfect vielion of my equal civil riphts, sueh that 1 had fully
noticed all involved public olficials inmy “Couresy Coples Communication for the
Record” 1o prove opportunity, motive, and intent w perpelmie ongoing eriminal
RICT acts against me and | made sure that she had a least two Courl Wanchers with
me at all times: one of whoem was De, Boswman, That [ have offered 1o the FBI my
professional services and have provided them with a list ol Hlimis staie court agenis
who | have observed with especially weak characters indicating that they would
s state s evidence in o beerbeal for inmunty.”

 That with the inadverten assisiance of lederal Judge Milton Shadur, 1 learned that a

delining element of a criminal racketeering enterprise 1s 1he perversion. the
manipulation, and the corruption of the legitinate aperativns of a tegitimate business
enterprise and legal entity [or criminal ends that adversely affect the intersiae
cammerce of the legal entity and the racket vielims, namely. the People of the Linied
Srates, Thereby enpaging federal jursdicion

Then. in researching the “RICC Checklist™ thay Judge Shadur pave me in April 2008
in LSO Case Mo, 08 C L8831 learned that Ilhineis” Family Court Rackel provides
fertibe soil for continuing lepal education regarding the concealment ol judicial
corruption by sociopathic behaviors of illegnimate authority, thercby only a judicial
finding of the corruption can reveal the concesled cause of action. In other words, if
franduylent concealment of a racketeering enterprise i bomng carmed oul by public
officials, then oniy a finding by public officials can expose the criminal activity
because the nature of the fravdulent concealment in a racket involving public
officials is the shared misrepresentation that they are engaged in the legitimate
activities of the lawful business emerprise that they have, 10 fact, corrupted. That |
obtained such a judicial finding as a resubt of my one hour of credible testintony on
Cretober 13, 2006 which resulted the First District Appellate Court’s finding, “(3)he
produced direct evidence regarding several other judpes’ inwolvement in the bribery
scheme.” [¥Agostino v. Lynch, 382 1L App. 3d 960, 887 N.E.2d 590, 320 11\, Dec,

i i testimany aba inpathic

That one of the patierns of practice of the inherent frandulent concealment by Tlingiz
Family Coun Racke ~public olficial-partcipants” and those public cfTicials aiding
and abetting the rackel. therehy becoming poncipals 10 the crimes, is 1o blatuntly
ignore facts and binding law by acting as i black is white,” "2+3= 5.7 and “when
relepsed, the abject will go up instead ol doman” For example, 1) that wetl-pled
pleadings that are solid in low and Fact are frivoloos and without mcril when ihe case
involves the Family Court Racket, (20 that void orders arc not void even prior Lo
reversal and jurisdiction can be retrogetively conferred when it imvalves the Family
Court Racket, and (31 that lawyers and judges are nel mandated 1w report the
misconduel of ezch ather when it invelves the Family Court Racket.
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In other words, the afvrementioned cyampales of socigpatliic bohavanrs exiena 1
public officials acting as ii the fraudulent concealmen of the family court riuke!
Goes nal invobve irrefutable evidenes of spoliation of evidence and fruud upon the
court cvinged by the creation of talae revords involving suppressiun of criteal
evidence and fabrication of false evidence to suppon voil proceedings and
judgmanis, which cvidence ia lumd in incvanerable case recesds in lingis” wial and
seviewing eourts a5 well as the rooucds of the iilinals Suprame Cours Judicial Inguiry
Board, 1linois Supremes Cowt Anamey Regislration ard Disciplinary Commission.
filinois Department of Finaseial and Professional Tesponsib iy, and mes!
definitively, in The fnanciul records of fodaral funding coming Inne the Stale of
[linois invelving Reapansible Falherhood Inniarive, enild support eforesme,
domestio viglence, superised visitation, and other DHHS federu] Funds whach arc
Being Megally wied W fuel and'or subsidiae Tilinois' Family Coum, Racket
comstiruting el of fonest Sale soovices and criud against the Federal governmant,
aborve and beyord extortion of privae fonds.

Based on vy contact With Cook Cowety Statz's Anomey Michael Jagobs, ad a citiren
of the State of [liinoia. | senously question his finess 1w be a practicing allomey, ket
alore an altomey wio has o mondarory fdeciary duly b represem the inicresis of

[ izpeds citicums,

Fupther sayeth maughi M n .

SITEILA A MANNKIX

SURSCORIBED and $WOTRN io belose me o
this 22rd dav of January, 2010,
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